
CCA Official Document 1/4/2005 8:33 AM 8:33 AM 

To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
RE: TFI I 9  (Lachin, Inc.)\ 

Will do! Thanks. 

- --- - 0 rig i n a I Message- -- - - 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2005 8:26 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: T F l l 9  (Lachin, Inca)\  

Yes, it is OK t o  open a docket. Yes, you need to  continue to  ask in case they have a balance. Thanks. 

- -- - -0rig i na I Message--- -- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 5:04 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TFI I9 (Lachin, Inc.)\ 

2004 RAF payment with 12/28/04 postmark, and request to cancel. May I open a docket to cancel? 

Do we need t o  continue to  ask on these that  are paying the 04 RAFs and canceling? 

Kay 
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